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Jack Venrick

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>

To: "AJdack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>

Sent: Sunday, August 30, 2009 8:37 PM

Attach: KingCountySheriffcrime_1984-2005(1).xls; Alloidal Title.eml
Subject:  State Crimes Against Private Property

————— Original Message -----

From: Jack Venrick

To: Adack R. Venrick

Sent: Saturday, January 10, 2009 12:11 AM
Subject: State Crimes Against Private Property

To: Property Crime Busters

The following is my First Amendment opinion of thate of the State crimes
against private property owners in Washington Statkthe nation in part.
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Tracking the 2002 GMA Projections
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Chart of the Day - www.chartoftheday.com

Single-Family Home Prices (Inflation-Adjusted)

After having gone parabolic, home prices
[ \broke to the downside and have begun to
decrease at an everincreasing rate. Home

[ |prices have gone reverse parabolic,
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Chart of the Day

For some perspective into the all-important US real estate market, today's chart illustrates the US
median price of a single-family home over the past 38 years. Thanks, in part, to low long-term interest
rates, the trend from 1991 to 2005 was impressive. Not only did housing prices increase at a rapid rate,
the rate at which housing prices increased — increased. That brings us to today's chart which illustrates
how housing prices have dropped well below their accelerated upward trend and 29% from the 2005
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peak. It is worth noting that housing prices are currently decreasing at a rapid rate. In fact, the rate at
which housing prices have been decreasing has been increasing.

Properties with Foreclosure Filings in October, 2008

Whatcom
Skagit i

Claflam IEnohomish

Jefferson

Pierce J

Thursta

Foreclosure Actions to Housing Units
1 in 236 Housing Units 1in 21,248 Housing Units
| I
High Med Low

This does not need to happen! We have been brahedanto a perverted
sense of right and wrong in business

o All we have to do is eliminate the taxes and umigiinterest rates upon the
natural born property owners and upgrade their taled to allodial.
« The government has more than enough wealth toldastat infrastructure
without fraudulently and directly taxing the thetural born
o So called apportioned direct taxes was never unausiy approved by

the several
(@)

o In fact it is purposely not reporting all its soescand not using its
natural source
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o http://taxretirement.com:80/

No Property Taxes+ No to Low Interest Rates + Allodial
Land Title = Your Rights As Individual Kings

|. The property taxes upon your private propergythe first illegitimate taking
creating this so called secondary loan problem.

» The county and city governments are forcing thesm|e into foreclosure
along with the usurious bankers.

e It is not the property owners so much who are tioblpm, it is these three
perverted Ponzi schemes of taking property

» The dysfunctional counties want to make you beliey are the kings, e
King County Pierce County is better named..

« These counties and many of the cities, large arall $rave become
mentally disturbed because they have lost siglte@fundamentals

« Even most of the natural born do not understanid @ed given birth rights

ll. The use of legal fiction usurious interesesatipon your private property by
the banks is the second problem

« THEY DO NOT NEED INTEREST ON TOP OF CLOSING COSTS

» Their closing costs alone are enough to cover thgiense plus their profit

« Very low interest rates could be offered to margbw@rowers but never
with foreclosure privileges

» Does this concept blow your mind? It did mind taven | heard it.

« Einstein said that compound interest is the eigidhder of the world.

o What he didn't tell you was interest and bankeesegjuivalent to monu
changers.

o Pumping more unconstitutional fiat worthless crggibt into the system fi

the banks to continue this charade is |
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o Funding the mob so they can continue their racketg@nd extortion
upon the local businesses to keep the economy going
« We are a nation of idiots who have been brain wésite swallowing hoo
line and sinker that their are no other choicedleiexisting system
« Again it is a shell game of preselected few chostaged as free choices
 This is why the usury rate in Washington state2&if you and | as natur
born Citizens contract but unlimited for legal et corporations

lll. The absence of allodial land rights on youoperty is the third problem

« Allodial land rights were the original titles eqalent to land patents

» See Allodial Title email attached

« Allodial title is an unalienable right given to yby birth in America as a
natural born sovereign and free state CITIZEN

» NOo one can take your land, home or property if jaue allodial title even
if it has debt upon it

o This is the subversion and perversion of the ligybankers,
government types who are stuffing their careerk waur property

« You do not own your land with Fee Simple, it is #ray taking by the ABA
and the state

« Fee Simple allows the state and courts to treatikewa business

« Also search on "allodial title" to discover morattr on this important
subject

» The existing legal fiction laws against private pedy are crimes against
the natural rights of natural born sovereign sSEHEZENS

» The banks, lawyers, COurts, legislature/CONgress an
Executioners are enjoined and complicit with o@ecial interest groups
take your rights
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King County Crime Stats
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See how highly correlated the crime data is tgoihygulation of King County.
This is no accident of course. Always ask yourgdifit are they NOT showing.

Also check out the rest of the data and chartglathabove in the Excel spreau
sheet. The data comes from Washington Assoc.asffishand
Police Chiefshttp://www.waspc.org/index.php?c=Crime%20Statistics

 The first thing that caught my eye was the drogiofj County population
starting about 1991.

« What you don't see here are all of the state criv@@&INST the rural and
urban private property owner:
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« In addition to the property tax crime, you havetladl DDES coding crimes
against the rural property owners; there are at [£800 of these a year.

« YOU can go here to get the drift of the unrepogedernment taking crimes
against the natural born, sovereign and free SIEEZENS -
http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/EmbattledProg@wnerStories.dwt

» King County and all the others counties and cite8merica who are
creating this nightmare of unquestionable crimaregg&rivate Property
Owners are incurring their due karma and the woatewton's Third Law

« King County population will continue to drop becauke property owners
are getting smart and voting with their feet.

o This is called SMART DECLINE which is God's answeunSmart &
unconstitutional corralling of people
o You have to ask yourself when are the people irciiines going to wak
up and stop treating their own kind like cattlengeichuted" into
growth planning models that never work
» go here to confirm that statement if it offends yeuvw.ti.org
= go here to see the lessons learned on county semsamdling or
how they invent lies to take property -
http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/FreedomFromézireaOrt

» Real-estate prices are plummeting for a numbeeadans, not least of all is
the treachery of King County upon the rural private business property
owners

» Free choice within the Laws of Nature and Natu@dsl allow competition
and Newton's Third Law of "Karma" to cull out theksand weak

» The government is and should be a charity caserfigrfree donations as
each natural born and legal immigrant see fit

9/14/200!
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King County Washington Property Taxes vs. CPI
Enumclaw Washington 10 Acres + House
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Here are the unconstitutional and illegitimate saga my ranch over the last 3(
years.

« Mounting pressure from property owners are expothedraud of property
taxes

o These type of taxes are unconstitutional and haea bepeatedly
declared so in at least 4 state high courts.
o If they are unconstitutional in one state, theywareonstitutional in all stat
because they have to conform to the U.S. Constrtuti
o Which requires all direct taxes to be apportionggdpulation which o
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course make it impossible to directly tax privategerty.

» The lower courts ignore the higher courts

» The councils, mayors, states, counties, citiesrgeoerything that does not
suit their taking®f private property and our traditional way of life

« The higher courts for the most part ignore the LafMdature and
Nature's God

« The people ignore their history and thus becom&aeed in ignorance and
apathy

 This is one of the best articles | have read onlidxgitimacy of direct taxes.
http://mwhodges.home.att.net/thistory.htm

Not only are all state, county and city taxes upowate propert
unconstitutional and fraudulent......

» They are being increased at rates that exceedRhartl the ability of the
home and land owners including the elderly to staheir homes.

e YOU can see the impact indirectly via the forectesmap above for
Washington State.

« The U.S. Constitution makes it unconstitutionale private property,
e.g your home, land, vehicles, animals, wages and wealth, if you have
any left.

« The high courts, what legitimate judges are lediyeénruled repeatedly that
private property cannot be taxed.

« But this does not stop the crooks in CONgresse s¢afislatures, county al
city councils and the mayors from robbing you fraxomb through your
tomb.

This is the same shell game and Ponzi scam goingthrour monetary syster
the central banking system , the usurious inteeges and the crooked tax
system in America all of which lead to the boomtlarglless recessions and
depressions and yes, even the wars are fundedrakelréd for profit by this
low lives.
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Many of our best and brightest have been dupeddelieving someone or
something needs to take care of them at any price.

o Over half of 300 million Americans believe thaétgovernment and
corporations are in business to take care of thie@gctly or indirectly.

« Yet both of these entities are artificial and lefygtion man made groups.

» They are ruled by wizards not unlike the Wizarda.

« They are empty suits and empty dresses, with mgeds and high 1Q's,
who have no clue and no sense of the Laws of NatutleNature's God let
alone the fundamentals of freedom and liberty aralienable rights.

We have created a class of inhuman legal fictionimpal corporate and
private corporate political groups who have empadd¢hemselves with God
like powers who were never given authority or jditsion to leave their 10
square mile sandbox in Washedoutington DC.

» They have crawled out of their box and infecteddllS
« We have created two crime mobs that are tearirsgethuintry and our
private property apart.

Government from the little towns like Enumclaw tar ¢argest cities have
become predatory through an explosion of ignorari@air most fundamental
laws.

God has been pushed out and the ungodly governyypad have back filled
into the vacuum like swarms of locust.

American welfare is a forced concept vs. charitydabon love, that has createc
a cesspool of more taking.

» Only 11% of government "welfare" takings go to "fae¢" types while 50¢
goes to fraud.

9/14/200!
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» Don't think the Red Cross is going to save youegjtthey kept most of the
hundreds of millions of donations during the Newe@ns disaster
« Can you believe that the City of Seattle told aisals to take care of
themselves during an emergency
o The City said they may not be able to get to thenaffew days
o NOW THAT IS MY KIND TOWN, BRAVO SEATTLE

By slowly giving up our individual responsibilitiesd usurping God from eve
aspect of our society, the government and the catioms have quickly become
god.

« Legal fiction artificial municipal corporations apdivate legal fiction
corporations have usurped our traditional wayfef li

» Sending generations of our families to unnecessarg to die

» Turned a nation of wealth into a nation of debt,

« Turned a sovereign nation and its sovereign statdsts natural born
sovereign and free state Citizens into UNNATURAL BN
UNSOVEREIGN SLAVES.

While it took a hundred years to "free" one clalsAmericans,

« We have systemically enslaved the entire populatoough the criminal
misuse of legal fiction laws of municipal and pte&orporations,

« all invented by legal fiction wizards from the Anean Bar Association ar
the self made Kings Courts.

o They have systemically taken our God given bingjhts by extortion,
larceny, plutocracy, racketeering, literal assaotl battery, harassme
predatory legislation, regulation and laws uponrthtiral born
sovereign and free state Citizens.

o They took the English Common law, hated by the @isls, and
perverted it further, exploiting every private gnablic right of the
natural born sovereign and free into a crime.

o All of the natural born are threaten with contermpt! threaten daily by De
Facto colored corporate law overlaid upon the r@ioorn, sovereign ¢

9/14/200!



Pagels of 18

free
« Judas judges have taken away the power of the @¢oplecide and judge
the law

The dark side has broken up a free nation

« into a million takings, regions, districts, zonesjinances, codes, fees,
permits, licenses,

« to create bite size pieces

« to create a myth in the minds of the natural born.

» The myth is swallowed by the uninformed.

« We are controlled by the illusion of a few choicethe same as free
choice.

» They have zoned us down, strangling and regulalido death needlessly

» They have turned our own militia into our enemy,

» They have dropped our borders,

« Ignored all our fundamental laws of the land, rabhe into and after the
grave.

« The arrogant city, county, state and federal typids their illegitimate
armies of liayers and black boots raid our tradgilovay of life

« The dark side reprocesses the rural areas intites&epford towns with
criminal trespassing rails to trails and crime adgarks

« They impose elite urban planning to herd and tleagant little
communities into high density bee hives and artrues.

» Then they act surprised when people start actkeggifisects and they write
more laws to control them.

« How utterly contrary and insane can the city angihty and state
governments be than this.

» They plan and create an obscene disaster

« Then they try to justify their idiocy by taking ayaur rights

» Then they tell US it's for our own safety.

They took our birthrights immediately by omittingetBill of Rights in the
original Constitution at the objection of many bétdelegates
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« They could not obtain the necessary unanimouso&ppof this so called
constitution,
« So they invented Article VII to make 9 states "suént".

Why has it taken US over two centuries see thi gaene?

Wake up Americans, for God sake, before the dalk ke over our homes,
land, vehicles, animals, families, education, pwaealth, wages, wealth, ad
nausea.

Oh, there | go again, | keep forgetting, they alsehave! Sorry to bother you,
go back to sleep, this is all old news. | am arlyeating myself again because
it is impossible for me to believe what is goingiorAmerica over the last 232
years even.

Now we have an illegal foreign alien in the Whiteude to continue the chare
of taking of the last legal natural born one. ded not make any difference whe
IS in government office of any kind currently, besa they have no power or
principals "AND because".....they are not the anesming America.

Jack Venrick
Enumclaw, Washingtc
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Percent of Total State Tax
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More State unconstitutional takings against thegte property of your wages

2006 US Income Retums with Taxes Pald Income Split
Brackets  [Taxes Paid Positive AGI |  AGI (Millions $) (Millions 5} Point
Top 1% 39.89% 1,357,182 $1,791.886 5408,358 = $368,806
Top 10% 70.79% 13,571 916 3,847 144 724,740 =108, 904
Top 25% BE.27% 33,928 740 £5 535830 $882.153 > 564,702
Top 50% a7 .01%: 67 659 580 7,105 599 5993176 > 331,987
Bottom 50% 2.99% B7,859.580 51,016,441 $20.563 < $31 987

2l Taxpayers 100% 135,719,160 $8,122,040 51,023,738

Summary of Federal Individual Income Tax Redistibution Data, 2008 Source IRS & www taxfoundation.org
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USA Federal Tax Category

Population

U of Total

% Paying

Yo Not Paying |

2004 Population Federal Taxes | Federal Taxes

Filed - Payving Greater Than O Federal Tax 88,556,984 30.3% 30.3%

Filed - Non Payers with (0 Federal Tax Liability 42,556,985 14.6% 14.6%
Total Tax Returns Filed 131,113,969 44 9%

Estimated Dependents of Filers with 0 Tax Liability 62, S0, () 21 4% 21.4%
Estimated Mon Filers Under Filing Minimum Wage 1 5 0800 00 51% 51%
Estimated Other Mon Filers AND Non Pavers 23,386,031 28.6% 28 6%
Estimated 2004 LS. Populangn 292 (00, 000 106075 30.3% 68, 7%

Diata compiled & exptrapolated by 1 R Vennek from waaw taxfoundation org & other sources
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"The budget should be balanced, the Treasury should

be refilled, public debt should be reduced, the

arrogance of officialdom should be tempered and
controlled, and the assistance to foreign lands should
be curtailed lest Rome become bankrupt. People must

again learn to work, instead of living on public

assistance." Cicero - 55 B.C.

9/14/200!



